
 

 

MEMORANDUM    
To: Homeowners of Northpointe Crossing Homeowners’ Association  

From: Principal Management Group of North Texas (Managing agent) 

CC: Board of Directors 

Date: August 8, 2025 

Re: 2025 Annual Meeting Digital Voting is Now Live!  

 

Dear Northpointe Crossing Homeowners,  

We're excited to announce that digital voting for the 2025 Annual Homeowners Meeting is 

officially open on Town Square! 

We strongly encourage all homeowners to vote digitally. It's a simple, convenient, and secure 

way to participate in your community's decisions. 

How to Vote 

If you've already signed up for Town Square, simply log in to your account and cast your vote. 

If you haven't registered yet, it's easy to get started. Just follow these four steps: 

1. Go to the Town Square website: https://app.townsq.io/ 

2. Click “Need to Register” 

3. Enter your 7-digit account number 

4. Enter your zip code: 75409 

If you need help finding your account number, please email our customer care team at 

NTXcustomercare@associa.us. They'll be happy to assist you. 

 

Thank you for your participation in the 2025 Annual Homeowner’s Meeting and happy voting! 

 

 
 

https://app.townsq.io/

